Payne, Nancy I5~0pY4al

From: Wohlgemuth, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:52 AM

To: ‘tristin@5kevents.org’; Payne, Nancy, Eeg, Thomas

Cc: 'Patrick Flynn'; Kohiman, Jena

Subject: RE: Bacon 5Kegs - Parking Lane Request and Right of Way
Attachments: 2015 Bacon5Kegs Map (overview).pdf

Looking at the course as it is mapped out on MapMyRun (see attached document), If the runners stay to the east on
Michigan Blvd. and in the parking lane, and if the parking lane is properly delineated with cones so that vehicles cannot
proceed into it, then | see no need for law enforcement to direct traffic. In order for this to work, the following
conditions need to be met:
e Runners must stay within the east parking lane on Michigan Blvd, and cannot run in the lanes normally held
open for vehicle movement.
e The east parking lane must be delineated by traffic cones so that it is clear to operators that they cannot enter
the east parking lane.
® ‘No parking’ signs must be placed along the east curb line on Michigan Blvd. for the length of the run in locations
where parking is normally permitted.
e Any vehicles left in the parking lane will need to be towed in order to accommodate the protected movement of
the runners.

| believe that following these directives will alleviate the need for law enforcement to be present at the intersections
along Michigan Blvd.

Thank you,

Lt. Dave Wohlgemuth
Planning Section

Chief’s Staff Unit

Racine Police Department
730 Center Street

Racine, WI53403-1186

(262) 635-7722 desk
(262) 635-7723 fax
David Wohlgemuth@CityOfRacine.org

This email, its contents, and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for
the addressee(s) and may contain confidential Law Enforcement sensitive

information. Access by any other party without the express written permission of the
sender is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or if this
email has been addressed to you in error, you may not print, copy, distribute, forward,
disclose, or use the contents, attachments, or information in any way. Please notify the
sender ol this email immediately by reply email or telephone, and permanently
delete/destroy this message together with any and all attachments,

From: Tristin Erickson [mailto:tristin@5kevents.org]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 6:49 PM

To: Payne, Nancy; Wohlgemuth, David; Eeg, Thomas

Cc: Patrick Flynn; Kohlman, Jena

Subject: Bacon 5Kegs - Parking Lane Request and Right of Way
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Nancy and Tom,

Attached is a letter for request to use parking lane and right of way use for our Bacon 5Kegs event on
September Sth.

[ have also completed the special event application with Park and Rec. I have attached it here as well.

Lt. Wohlgemuth, I have included you in this email as well so you can give recommendation on police presence,
if needed, to assist with traffic control.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Tristin Erickson

Training and Development Manager
WwWww.5kevents.org

Phone: (877) 651-2440

Cell: (262) 339-9869

Join the 2015 Southeast Wisconsin Regional Endurance Challenge®
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Event:
Bacon 5Kegs
Map mosaic taken from:

http://www.mapmyrun.com/routes/fullscreen/563
767252/ on 05/05/2015 at 08:30am

Description of run:

The start and finish line will be at the Racine Yacht
Club. All festivities outside of the run/walk will
remain on the Racine Yacht Club property.

Runners will start at the Racine Yacht Club. Head
north on Lake Michigan Pathway. Follow the
pathway all way behind the zoo and enter on to
Michigan Blvd where they will utilize the parking lane.
Runners will turn around on Michigan Blvd and head
back south returning the exact same way they came.
The finish line will be at the Racine Yacht Club.
(Public Works Approval Reauest submitted bv



